2 GOODHUE COUNTY minnesora

T T EFFECTIVELY FROBOTE THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AND WELL-BEING DF CGUR RESIBENTS

Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room
509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes
1. February 28, 2022 BOA Meeting Minutes

Documents:
BOAMEETINGMINUTES _FEBRUARYMEETING_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance from John Vieths (Owner) to A-1 Zoning District standards to

construct a dwelling addition less than 60-feet from the County 9 BLVD Right-of-Way.
Parcel 33.022.1200. 21225 County 9 BLVD Goodhue, MN 55027. Part of the SW 4 of the
SW 74 of Section 22 TWP 111 Range 15 in Goodhue Township.

Documents:

BOAPACKET_VEITHS_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance from Joshua Plath (Owner) to A-2 Zoning District standards to

construct an accessory building less than 30-feet from a side yard property line. Parcel
34.020.2000. 31780 Hill Valley Road Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the SE "4 of the SE 4
of Section 20 TWP 112 Range 14 in Hay Creek Township.

Documents:
BOAPACKET_PLATH_REDACTED.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change.


http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/

Goodhue County Land Use Management

¢ Goodhue County Government Center ¢ 509 West Fifth Street ¢+ Red Wing ¢ Minnesota ¢ 55066 ¢
¢ Building ¢ Planning ¢ Zoning ¢ Telephone: 651/385-3104 ¢ Fax: 651/385-3106 ¢


https://co.goodhue.mn.us/c1069fbb-85aa-46db-8ac9-9ae8dc0bb8db

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
February 28, 2022 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

The meeting of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was called to order at 5:00 PM by Chair Daniel

Knott virtually via GoToMeeting with staff members present at the Goodhue County Government Center
Board Room.

Roll Call

Commissioners Present: Daniel Knott, Keith Allen, Darwin Fox, Denny Tebbe, and Randy
Rechtzigel

Commissioners Absent: None

Staff Present: Land Use Director Lisa Hanni (Virtual), Zoning Administrator Samantha Pierret, Zoning
Assistant Alexandra Koberoski, and Zoning Administrative Assistant Kathy Bauer

1. Approval of Agenda

*Motion by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to approve the meeting agenda.

Motion carried 5:0
2. Approval of Minutes
Chair Knott noted an error in the December 13, 2021 Minutes.

2Motion by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to approve the corrected previous
month’s meeting minutes.

Motion carried 5:0
3. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair.
Commissioner Fox nominated Daniel Knottas Board of Adjustment Chair for 2022.
There were no other nominations.
Commissioner Knott was appointed Board of Adjustinent Chair.

Commissioner Tebbe nominated Darwin Fox Board of Adjustment Vice-Chair for 2022.

There were no other-nominations.

Commissioner Fox was appointed Board of Adjustment Vice-Chair.
4. Conflict/Disclosure of Interest

There were no conflicts of interest reported.
5. Public Hearings:

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Travis Prihara (Owner) to A-2 Zoning District
standards to allow an attached garage addition and lean-to to be constructed less than 30 feet from a side
yard property line and less than 60 feet from the Old Camp LN Right-of-Way.

Koberoski presented the staff report and attachments.
Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing

No one spoke for or against the request.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
February 28, 2022 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

3After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Fox
and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to close the Public Hearing.

Motion carried 5:0

4Motion by Fox, seconded by Rechtzigel, for the Board of Adjustment to:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Travis Prihara (owner) to A-2 Zoning District
standards to allow construction of an attached garage addition and lean-to no closer than 3.1-feet from
the east property line and no less than 15-feet from the Old Camp LN Right-of-Way.

Motion carried 5:0

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for an after-the-fact variance, submitted by Tyler Harrison (Owner),
to Article 12 (Bluffland Protection Standards) to allow a residential deck less than 30-feet from the
top of a bluff.

Koberoski presented the staff report and attachments.
Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.
Commissioner Fox asked how this request came about as an after-the-fact request.

Koberoski replied the Applicant is a new homeowner and was not aware he needed a building permit
for a deck.

5After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Allen
and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to close the Public Hearing.

Motion carried 5:0

¢Motion by Tebbe, seconded by Rechtzigel, for the Board of Adjustment to:

« adopt the staff report into the record,;

« adopt the findings of fact;

« accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for an after-the-fact variance, submitted by Tyler Harrison (Owner) to
Bluffland Protection Standards to allow a residential deck to be no less than 28-feet from the top of a
bluff.

Motion carried 5:0

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Leroy Otto (Owner), to Article 31 (Shoreland
Standards) to allow establishment of a single-family dwelling on a non-riparian parcel less than 40,000
square feet and less than 150-feet wide classified as Shoreland and less than 20,000 square feet in the R-1
Suburban Residence District.

Pierret presented the staff report and attachments along with supplemental information collected after
packet distribution. She noted discussions with Goodhue County Sanitarian Benjamin Hoyt regarding
the proposed Type 2 septic system which is only allowed if the Type 1 system cannot be installed on-site.
A Type 1 system would be practical at the Otto site. Staff is recommending the approval of this Variance
request with the condition a Type-1 system is installed. Staff submitted a request for comment to the
DNR but did not receive a reply prior to the meeting.

2



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
February 28, 2022 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

Leroy Otto (Applicant) asked if the Type 1 system is a mound system.

Pierret answered a Type 2 system is a mound system and has been proposed, the Type 1 system is a
“standard” system.

Mpr. Otto stated with the limited use they would have he was considering a pump-out system.

Pierret said that further discussion would be needed with the Environmental Health Department
regarding septic installation.

Mr. Otto stated the intent of the variance was to bring his property into compliance.

Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.
Pierret read comments received prior to the public hearing:

Sheila and Richard Kiscaden, 28520 Lake Avenue Way, Frontenac MN, are.in support of the variance
request. They stated there are a variety of dwellings in the neighborhood such as new custom-built
homes, seasonal homes, and small homes dating back 50-100 years. They added there would not be an
issue with density as it backs to state park land and adjoins an undeveloped lot of an existing home.

Marcene Anderson, 28560 Lake Avenue Way, Frontenac MN, has concerns regarding the variance
request as her property is diagonal across the street to the Otto property. She stated Mr. Otto has
owned the property for many years and had the opportunity to purchase the contiguous parcel to the
north but chose not to. Had he made the purchase, he would have had a sufficient amount of land
needed to meet the R-1 lot size requirements. Ms. Anderson said she had interest in buying a
neighboring parcel at one time to construct a small dwelling but found it was non-conforming to R-1 lot
size regulations and did not pursue the project. She stated the variance request has only come to be an
issue since the sale of Mr. Otto’s lakefront property across the street. She feels the structure will alter
the harmony of the locality and could have an adverse effect on property values on Lake Avenue Way.
Ms. Anderson questioned the proposed location of the Type 2 septic system and has concerns that it
could potentially pose harm for her well. She feels further certification and/or compliance by the
County should be required before any approval of the variance is granted.

Lorry Wendland, 28535 Lake Avenue Way, Frontenac MN, owns five lots to the north of the Otto
property. She has concerns regarding the preservation of the nature, beauty, and historic character of
the area. Zoning laws concerning the size of residential properties subject to shoreland regulations in
Minnesota have grown more restrictive over the years. She expressed concern for the kind of septic
system being used and pollutants. She noted she is against the variance request.

Linda Berg-Flies, 28725 Lake Avenue Way, Frontenac MN, stated she agrees with the approval of this
variance request after all matters are reviewed and verified by Goodhue County.

7After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Fox
and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to close the Public Hearing.

Motion carried 5:0

Pierret noted the structure on the property in question is not considered a cabin. Zoning staff considers
the structure an accessory building/storage building as it has never met the definition of a dwelling,
which is why it is considered a non-conforming structure. There is evidence of a former well on the site.
The Goodhue County Environmental Health Department has documentation that a new well was
drilled in 2020. Regarding the septic system, soil tests were done confirming a Type 2 system could be
installed but a Type 1 system would be better and can feasibly be installed on the property. The non-
structural changes to the cabin, such as siding, windows, and roofing require a building permit and are
3



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
February 28, 2022 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

allowed on a non-conforming structure however, expansion of the structure is not allowed hence the
requirement of a variance. Plumbing can be installed in an accessory building as long as it does not
meet the definition of a dwelling (kitchen, bedrooms, etc.). The septic system will need to be located to
the east of the structure, where the soils are undisturbed and setbacks should be able to be met.

Commissioner Tebbe asked if a past request on the Herron property was similar to this request (two
dwellings on a single parcel being split).

Pierret answered the lot that Mr. Otto owned across Lake Avenue Way and the lot in question-are
separate lots and were never combined as one parcel. The lot in question is two lots from the 1857 plat
that were combined at an unknown time in the past.

Chair Knott clarified that the parcel in question was never split from the existing dwelling to the east.

Pierret said where the house that Mr. Otto owned and where the accessory building is have never been
one parcel. They are separated by Lake Avenue Way; in separate blocks of the plat.

Commissioner Rechtzigel asked if the structure has a foundation under-it.

Mr. Otto answered it does not; originally it only had concrete blocks since he bought the property in
1988 until last fall. The reason they drilled the holes this past fall was to beat the frost. Currently, it has
a post and beam system the structure is on.

Chair Knott asked if the Type 1 septic system recommendation was based on information received from
Benjamin Hoyt.

Pierret stated it was based on Mr. Hoyt’s recommendation and on shoreland standards where a
variance could be waived with a Type 1 system.

Commissioner Fox stated he would possibly support the variance as long as the Type 1 system was used.
Commissioner Tebbe and Commissioner.Allen agreed with that statement.
Commissioner Fox asked if Florence Township had any comment on the variance request.

Pierret stated the Township issued a variance. The Township’s Planning Commission had a meeting
about the request and the Township Board will be making the final decision tonight.

8Motion by Tebbe, seconded by Allen, for the Board of Adjustment to:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e aceept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Leroy Otto (owner) to Article 31 (Shoreland
Standards) to allow the establishment of a single-family dwelling on a non-riparian parcel less than
40,000 square feet and less than 150-feet wide classified as Shoreland and less than 20,000 square feet
in the R-1 Suburban Residence District. Subject to the following condition:
1. A Type 1 septic system shall be properly permitted and installed on the property to serve the
proposed dwelling.

Commissioner Rechtzigel stated he understands concern from some of the neighbors.

Commissioner Allen asked whether the Township had gone through the public process for the request

4



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
February 28, 2022 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

and if tonight was the first opportunity for neighbors to voice their concerns.

Mpr. Otto stated he was at the Planning Commission meeting and their main concern was that the
property not have more than the maximum allowed amount of impervious surface coverage.

Chair Knott asked if there was a public hearing at the Township meeting.

Mpr. Otto confirmed there was some discussion of these concerns, but nothing controversial. He is
aware people are concerned about the shoreland; the structure is not situated on the shore and he is
willing to do what is needed to lessen the impact on the shoreland. Mr. Otto stated he did not have a
cabin across the street, he had a dwelling he lived in full time from 1988-2021 and he put in two septic
systems on that property and understands the importance that the septic be handled in the best
manner.

Motion carried 3:2 Commissioners Fox and Rechtzigel against.

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Larry Hunecke (Owner), to R-1 Zoning
District standards to construct a dwelling addition less than 25-feet from the Wood Avenue Right-of-Way.
Pierret presented the staff report and attachments.

Larry Hunecke stated his father built the house in 1951, and would like to expand on some of the rooms
to accommodate his family for gatherings.

Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.
Pierret read a comment received prior to the meeting.
Ellen Stewart, 28733 Manypenny Avenue, Frontenac MN, supports the Hunecke variance request.

9After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Fox
and seconded by Commissioner Rechtzigel to close the Public Hearing.

Motion carried 5:0

1oMotion by Rechtzigel, seconded by Fox, for the Board of Adjustment to:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Larry Hunecke (owner) to R-1 Zoning District
standards to allow construction of a dwelling addition 1.6-feet from the Wood Avenue Right-of-Way.

Commuissioner Fox stated this is what the variance requests are for and he is in support of this request.

Motion carried 5:0

5. Other-Discussion
The next BOA Meeting is tentatively set for March 28t 2022.

Hanni stated the renovations will not be done in the courtroom until September but will look into
having the next BOA meeting in person.

ADJOURN
uMotion by Tebbe seconded by Rechtzigel to adjourn the BOA meeting at 6:29 pm.

Motion carried 5:0



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
February 28, 2022 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT
Respectfully submitted:
Kathy Bauer, Zoning Administrative Assistant
MOTIONS

1 APPROVE the meeting agenda.

Motion carried 5:0
2 APPROVE the corrected previous meeting’s minutes.

Motion carried 5:0
3Close the Public Hearing

Motion carried 5:0
4APPROVE the Variance request to A-2 Zoning District standards to allow attached garage addition and lean-to3.1-feet from a side
yard property line and 15-feet from the Old Camp Lane ROW

Motion carried 5:0
5Close the Public Hearing

Motion carried 5:0
SAPPROVE the after-the-fact Variance request to Bluffland Protection Standards allow a deck 28-feet from the top of a bluff
Motion carried 5:0
Close the Public Hearing

Motion carried 5:0
8APPROVE the Variance request to Shoreland Standards and R-1 District Standards to allow the establishment of a dwelling
on a parcel less than 40,000 square feet, less than 150-feet wide, and less:than 20,000 square feet.

Motion carried 3:2
Close the Public Hearing

Motion carried 5:0
OAPPROVE the Variance request to R-1 District Standards te.allow a dwelling addition 1.6 ft from Wood Avenue Right-of-
Way

Motion carried 5:0
HADJOURN.

Motion carried 5:0



Pierret, Samantha

From: Sheila Kiscaden

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 12:16 PM
To: Pierret, Samantha

Subject: Leroy Otto Variance Request

To: Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Re: Leroy Otto Variance Request for 28571 No. Lake Avenue Way, Frontenac

I write in support of Leroy Otto's request for a variance that would allow him to construct a single
family dwelling at 28571 No. Lake Avenue Way.

My husband and I own a property at 28520 No. Lake Avenue Way, which is currently a seasonal
property but will become a year round property in the future. We have owned this property since
1988 and have watched as all the similar properties have been replaced or upgraded to become
year-round homes.

This small neighborhood has a variety of dwellings that include custom-built homes that have been
recently constructed as well as small dwellings that date back 50 and 100 years.

While the parcel in question is smaller than the current zoning requires, adding a small single-family
structure would be very compatible with existing properties and surroundings. And, there is not
danger of density issues since the parcel in question has state park lands directly behind it, and
adjoins an undeveloped lot that is has become the extended lot of and exisiting home.

I support Dr. Otto's request for a variance, as does my husband, Richard.

Sheila Kiscaden

Sheila Kiscaden
58520 No. Lake Avenue Way
Frontenac, MN

724 11th Street SW
Rochester, MN 55902



-

Pierret, Samantha

e — ==—=
From: Marcene Anderson
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:49 AM
To: Pierret, Samantha
Subject: Public Hearing-Request for Variance for Leroy Otto Parcel 32.130.0421

Several words corrected from 1%t email sent at 10:02 a.m. Please discard previous email..

Thank You

Marcene Anderson

Fm: Marcene Anderson
28560 Lake Avenue Way
Frontenac, MN 55026

Good morning Ms. Pierret,

In accordance with your Notice of Public Hearing regarding the Request for Variance submitted
by Leroy Otto, | am writing to express my comments and concerns.

My property is located diagonally across the street from parcel 32.130.0421 and therefore, have
a significant interest in this request for variance.

Variance Standards:
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the Goodhue

County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted
when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical
difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official
control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the
landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations
alone do not constitute practical difficulties.

% Parcel 32.130.0421 consists of two 50-foot by 150-foot lots (15,000 square feet total, 100-feet

in total width) in the original plat for the Town of Frontenac from 1857. Goodhue County

adopted Residential District zoning standards in 1971. At that time the minimum lot width for

residential districts was 80-feet and the minimum lot area was 12,000 square feet. The Otto

parcel complied with both of these regulations at the time and would have been considered

buildable. In 1993 the minimum lot size in the R-1 District was increased to 20,000 square

feet and the minimum lot width was increased to 100-feet. R-1 lot size has increased over the

years to ensure all structures can meet required setbacks and allow adequate room for a

septic system and a replacement septic if needed.

With regard to the above Variance Standards..
Mr. Otto owned the lake front property across the street (Lake Avenue Way) for many years and had the
opportunity to purchase the contiguous parcel to his shed, (then owned by William Flies and now owned by

1



¥y

Lorry Wendland) and chose not to do so. Each of the 2 lots available during this time were 50’X150’. Had he
done so, he would have had 30,000 square feet of land, sufficient to meet the standards of R-1 20,000 sq ft.
required for a non-riparian parcel.

| had expressed my desire to purchase this same parcel to potentially build a small home or garage with an
apartment loft, but upon investigation, found that it was a non-conforming lot and only due to these
regulations, passed the opportunity to do so. The property was subsequently purchased by Ms. Wendland.

It would seem to me that the original platting in 1857 or the changes adopted in 1971 have little or nothing to
do with the variance request at this time.

As mentioned, Mr. Otto has enjoyed the use of the area for many years with the ownership of his lakefront
property across Lake Avenue Way. It has only been since the recent sale of his lakefront property across the
street that the need for a variance has now come to light.

In keeping with the variance standards... It appears that the proposed structure will significantly alter the
essential character and harmony of the locality...and potentially have an adverse effect on property values on
Lake Avenue Way. Recent sales on Lake Avenue Way have included properties sold, at $470,000, $624,00,
$650,000, and his own property across the street which he recently sold on 1/29/2021 for $540,000 according
to public records.

The proposed cabin will meet all structure setbacks for the R-1 District and a compliant septic system can be installed
on-site with room for a replacement system if needed. This request appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of
the official control.

According to MN Statute 394.36 Subd. 5 “(b)A nonconforming single lot of record located
within a shoreland area may be allowed as a building site without variances from lot size
requirements, provided that: (1) all structure and septic system setback distance
requirements can be met; (2) a Type 1 sewage treatment system...can be installed...; and (3)
the impervious surface coverage does not exceed 25 percent of the lot.” Local governments
may be stricter and require a variance for developing nonconforming lots, even if the lots do
meet these three criteria. Staff determined that because a variance is required to R-1 lot size
standards and the Applicant has proposed to install a Type Il septic system the Board of
Adjustment should also consider a variance to Shoreland standards. The request appears in
harmony with the purpose and intent of the official control.

With regard to the stated intent to install a Type Il septic system:

To the best of my knowledge, there is nothing on this application to show where a proposed septic might be
installed.

| believe a type Il septic system may represent a danger to my well, located below any proposed supplemental
drain field for this property. Further verification and certification of compliance by the county should be
requires before any approval of these variances are granted.

In section 3e of his project application, Mr. Otto has stated in writing that this property has had electricity,
well and heat since 1994.

To the best of my knowledge.. this structure has not previously ever had any water (sewer-take off) service or
heat provided to it. The existing well located on this property only serviced his cottage at 28578 Lake Avenue
Way.
fn section g-6 Mr. Otto states that this would improve the neighborhood. This is a rather subjective statement
as there is nothing contained in his application that would substantiate his comment.

2



. - In summary, Ms. Pierett, we appreciate the County's interest in requiring compliance with the stated Variance
Standards pertaining to land use in our area and only desire that these standards are met and in keeping with
the best interests of the community, environmental standards and the property owners most directly affected
by this request for variances.

Sincerely,

Marcene Anderson
28560 Lake Avenue Way
Frontenac, MN.



Lom3 wWend\an\ 85525 N LaXe KVE  Honrenal, Med

Goodhue County Board of Adjustment

[, Lorry Wendland, am a 22-year resident of Frontenac and own five lots to the north of Mr.
Otto’s property, in trust. I have a keen interest in preserving the beauty and value of property in
this uniquely historic community. I ask that members of the Goodhue County Board of
Adjustment and such other Goodhue County officials as may be relevant, consider my serious
concerns regarding the numerous and substantial variances sought by Leroy Otto which are the
subject of the hearing scheduled for Monday evening, February 28, 2022. My concemns follow:

1) Zoning laws concerning the size of residential property subject to Shoreland Regulation in
Minnesota have grown more restrictive, not more liberal, these past 20+ years. As the report to
your Board from Land Use Management staff dated February 18, 2022 notes, minimum
residential lot size requirements established by the State of Minnesota in the 1970s for property
such as Mr. Otto’s were 24,000 square feet. This was increased in the 1990s to 40,000 square
feet. By increasing the minimum size required to develop Shoreland property, the State of
Minnesota consistently evidenced a strong and growing public policy favoring less intensive
residential development of such property. Mr. Otto’s property is less than one half of what is
required, at a mere 15,000 square feet. Additionally, a lot such as Mr. Otto’s must have a
minimum of 150 feet frontage per Minnesota statute. Again, his property falls short at 100 feet of
frontage. The variances requested by Mr. Otto are substantially non-compliant. His lot size is
merely 37% of state law and his frontage falls short by 33%! Granting the requested variants
would run counter to public policy established by the Minnesota legislature. Larger residential
lot size, not smaller, is in the interest of protecting Minnesota public waters and the environment,
both recognized purposes of Shoreland Regulations.

2) Granting the requested variants would also run counter to the historical development of
residential property in the immediate neighborhood. Numerous neighborhood residential
properties have enjoyed substantial refurbishment and remodeling which, together with newer,
expensive residential construction, have added substantial value to the neighborhood. Values in
excess of $500,000 and more are not uncommon. To grant the requested variances, resulting in a
residential lot significantly less in size than provided by statute (and certainly less in value) will
be detrimental to the values of other properties in the area, and not at all in harmony with the
resurgence in interest, beauty and value of neighborhood properties. I am concerned about the
precedent of allowing new construction on lots that are so much smaller than required. If the
variances are granted, certainly the essential character of the neighborhood will be adversely
altered to a significant extent. And Minnesota public policy in expanding required residential lot
size will be thwarted.



Pierret, Samantha

From: Ellen Stewart -

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2022 8:23 AM
To: Pierret, Samantha

Subject: Hunecke request for variance

I would like to share my support for the request for variance submitted by Larry Hunecke to construct a
dwelling addition on his lot - Parcel 32.130.1470, 28815 Wood Avenue Frontenac.

I would like to note that the Hunecke family has lived in and contributed to the village of Old Frontenac since
its inception. I support Larry Hunecke's request for a variance to create the addition to his home in order to
make it a comfortable dwelling. I believe it will be a welcome addition and will enhance the village.

Thank you.
Ellen Stewart

28733 Manypenny Avenue
Old Frontenac, MN



Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director County Surveyor / Recorder
Building | Planning | Zoning Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3104 Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3106 Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: April 25, 2022
Report date: April 11, 2022

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance by John Vieths (Owner) to A-1 Zoning District standards to
construct an 11-foot by 28-foot dwelling addition less than 60-feet from the County 9 BLVD Right-of-Way.

Application Information:

Applicant(s): John Vieths (Owner)

Address of zoning request: 21225 County 9 BLVD Goodhue, MN 55027

Parcel: 33.022.1200

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the SW V4 of the SW %4 of Section 22 TWP 111 Range 15
in Goodhue Township.

Township Information: Goodhue Township signed acknowledgement of the variance request with no
objections.

Zoning District: A-1 (Agricultural Protection District)

Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary

Site Plan and Maps

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance:
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

John Vieths (Owner) has applied for a variance to A-1 minimum setback standards to construct a
proposed 11-foot by 28-foot bedroom addition on the south side of the existing dwelling. The
proposed addition would be 17-feet from the County 9 BLVD Right-of-Way line at its closest point
where 60 feet is required.

Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not
constitute practical difficulties.

Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

» Property line and Right-of-Way setbacks are intended to create separation among adjacent
structures and roads to allow for adequate access and accommodate future road expansion.

» The existing home is located 17-feet from the County 9 BLVD Right-of-Way and is an existing
non-conforming structure. The Right-of-Way authority, Goodhue County Public Works,
reviewed the request and determined that locating the addition 17-feet from the Right-of-Way

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 2



is not anticipated to further impede future road expansion or on-going maintenance. This
request appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the official control.

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

» The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences to
provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated areas of Goodhue County.

The proposed bedroom addition appears consistent with the Goodhue County
Comprehensive Plan.

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality):

» The Applicant’s request to construct a bedroom addition is a reasonable use of property in the
A-1 District. The addition, as proposed, would meet all other required setbacks.

» The parcel is an existing, rectangular-shaped 4-acre parcel which is a conforming lot size in
the A-1 District (2-acre minimum). The property contains a single-family dwelling and one
accessory structure.

» The Applicants stated that there are no alternative locations for the bedroom addition due to
the existing dwelling configuration and the location of the septic system.

» The existing dwelling was constructed around 1928, before zoning and setback regulations
were established in Goodhue County.

» The property is surrounded by A-1 zoned properties on all sides.
» The request appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the
zoning district in which the subject property is located.

» Dwelling additions are a permitted use in the A-1 Zoning District. The request does not
constitute a use variance.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment
meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

Staff Recommendation:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by John Vieths (Owner) to A-1 Zoning District
standards to construct an 11-foot by 28-foot dwelling addition no less than 17-feet from the County 9
BLVD Right-of-Way.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 2



APPLICATION FOR

Variance e "2 A2 ~OOR \

$350 RECEIPT# l"“;(pa DATE 5"3("2

SITE ADDRESS. CITY. AND STATE ZIP CODE

217115 CO. A Bd Aoodnes W) 55 Y]

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Altached
ZONING DISTRICT LOT AREA (SFIACRES). | LOT DIMENSIONS STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS (if applicable)

2130721200 Al d acies

APPLICANT CR AUTHORIZED AGENT'S NAME

dohn S

2\LYS Co.a Dlvd
Ooodhus, MO 55000

| PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME::

ama as Above

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

[CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION

ame as Above O

ADDRESS: TELEPHONE

EMAIL:
CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply) d =
Road Right-Of Way Setbacks 1% Lot C wellom
9 y o Lot Loverage PROPOSED USE. 7
| ] Property Line Setbacks [ BIuff Setbacks d WL [ | \ /1(]
, | EUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO ffled) DATEFILED:

[ JHeight Limits [_IShoreland Setbacks

_ILot Width &/or Area [_lother (specify)

[ ]Subdivision Regulations

TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request. ]
in no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variancerequest. Attached

TOWASHIP DREICAL'S SRNATURE '\ TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAWE AND TITLE DATE

Fade. 1O uhs mavch 21,2

By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:

1. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.

2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge.

3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.

4, Additional information or applications may be required
3-2)-22

Applicant’s Signature: Date:

Print name: ‘-\ 0 l/\A\ ] ) r ﬂ+ L‘S (owner or authorized agent)




neighbqrhood/area?s .
ot dudding Ao

REQUEST SUMMARY

!lease cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from:

Article: Section: Name: (24\ JAN

Article: Section: Name:

bt o Wy Se-bacle

SUPPORTING INFORMATION& JUSTIFICATION

lou, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to

e following questions in the spaces below or

inan attached document. You may also altach any additional supporting

‘cumentation you desire the board to review.

Discuss your current use of the property apd the reason for your yariance request: <
LUV USC oksisStrince d el ling wWonk £ do

L_Aaddihon and (s 1o c[dx th w,fcjht* O W Ay

7

I)es‘(:ribe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted:

lan not bud addi Ky~

Describe any unique physical limitations tha
“mplying with the provisio(n{s of the currept

_ﬁﬂ’ﬁ'l‘Sh"ﬂq

texist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from
ordinance:

Oocdhue (5.

/cdzll.nc/: buil+ before ]Lc")nf/\fj i

Discuss alternatives you considered that com
forrejecting them:

ply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning

Exishre hoyse /au(_‘)¢1+ Would  pol-male Sernke

Ve ﬂld}{ ( ITI)V')

/

Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance, If you rejected such alternatives, provide your

%‘Z’%"& as abbv-Q,

Inyour opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alfer the “essential character” of the

o (1Dser W Y pab Ypan

NOLISe - - fox

e PXISAN \n\cj“




Koberoski, Alexandra

From: Greenwood, Jess

Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2022 12:01 PM
To: Koberoski, Alexandra

Subject: RE: Right-Of-Way Variance Request
Alex,

As long as the encroachment does not get any closer than what is already there we should be fine.

Thanks for reaching out!

Sincerely,

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E.

Deputy Director / Assistant Engineer
Goodhue County Public Works

O: 651-383-3049

C:651-212-8771
jess.greenwood(@co.goodhue.mn.us

From: Koberoski, Alexandra

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:48 PM

To: Greenwood, Jess <jess.greenwood@co.goodhue.mn.us>
Subject: Right-Of-Way Variance Request

Good Afternoon Jess,

Zoning has received a variance request to construct an addition that will be 17-feet from the County 9 BLVD Right-Of —
Way, where 60-feet is required by ordinance. The addition will not be encroaching closer to the right-of-way than the
house, which is also 17-feet from the ROW. I've attached a site plan for your reference. The address is 21225 Co. 9 Blvd

in Goodhue.
As the road authority, please let me know if you have any concerns or comments to add to the request.

Thank you,

Alex Koberoski | Goodhue County Zoning Assistant
Phone: 651-385-3112
Alexandra.koberoski@co.goodhue.mn.us




State the use of the property. Show the size,
shape and location of structures with distance
to property lines and location of ALL wells and
septic systems.

Legend

Intermiltent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Prolected Streams
| Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones

.\ . | Hisloric Districts 2% Annual Chance
nuhmm__NOD -v
1 : el
KiMM AmT:AZ g g Registered Feedlols AE

M A v ! ceelli AOD

Parcels A

330221000
MARIE D STRUSZ
147.5

330221260
KIMM BURNS
i b

330270400
PAUL C BETCHER
159.4

= COUNTY/®.

L —— -

vy . e N il 100 !
E N N US Feet
- R Bl L .. 2 e 2 e o A~ i (2 B e DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
Py = 1 e N A > LG -4 ) ) NO liability for the accuracy or o.oau_w»mzmmmoﬂ."zw map
#n.?vf# L T ,rs qw:u.,._.,,. P R Yl oneauents damages tet e resu hemierec
330270400 : T = ~ : e — - - or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2022. N
PAULC BETCHER , : 2018 Aerial Imagery

159.4 8 ; e e R W AR SR TG S BN e TSI TS I T : Map Created March, 2022 by LUM Counter




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
April 25, 2022

John Vieths (Owner)
A-1 District

Part of the SW 4 of the SW %4 of Section 22
TWP 111 Range 15 in Goodhue Township.

Variance request to construct a bedroom
addition 17-feet from the Right-of-Way
where 60-feet is required.

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
i Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance

e 7 -
33022120050 ¥/ . + 358l Parcels A
KIMM BURNS: - e || Registered Feedlots AE
478 A 4 y : T Dwellings AO

§ R - ) \ w5 ! ; [ | Municipalities X

0 25 50 100 150
BT T US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map

OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
- 2 or consequential damages that may result from its use
L. < or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2022.

S I - ot

N PR AP er———r S 1
e e N 4 2020 Aerial Imagery A
g Map Created April, 2022 by LUM




MAP 02: VICINITY MAP |

330221000
MARIE D STRUSZ
147.5 ;

sz 147.92

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
April 25. 2022

John Vieths (Owner)
A-1 District

Part of the SW 7 of the SW V4 of Section 22
TWP 111 Range 15 in Goodhue Township.

Variance request to construct a bedroom
addition 17-feet from the Right-Of-Way
where 60-feet is required.

e w2 R oy

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

20
30

A U 4
330220700 ‘% Protected Streams
DAVID WILLIAM DIERCKS ¢ i Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
|/ Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
| Registered Feedlots

Y \.‘. g = =]
AR\ 4. 11 6446000201
'aTlHR FARMS INC

36.73

D
5 INC ;
*«.
330280400
STEHR FARMS ,INC
60 |

‘;)

500140

330270400
PAUL C BETCHER
159.4

N

@ Dwellings

Municipalities

330270101
DAVID WILLIAM DIERCKS
76.9

330P70200

DAVID Wil

JOHNSON ET AL
3.88

330280601 !
\ STEHR FARMS INC
67.93

700

330270600 ;
ARNOLD W BREUER TJ’-EE
80" e

IAM DIERCKS

330270300
PAUL C BETCHER

1,700 2,550

US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
i " NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
\\é\ 330270500 OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
JEFFREY AOFSTIE RLT or consequential damages that may result from its use
160 : or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2022. A

2020 Aerial Imagery
Map Created April, 2022 by LUM




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
April 25, 2022

John Vieths (Owner)
A-1 District

Part of the SW 7 of the SW " of
Section 22 TWP 111 Range 15
in Goodhue Township.

Variance request to construct a bedroom
addition 17-feet from the Right-of-Way
where 60-feet is required.

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
¥ Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
|| Registered Feedlots AE
T Dwellings AO

Municipalities X

_ - — -\ ,(.:, B — — = = — e - “ > m—— = - - - - — <
i _ i — | o 25 50 100 150

e . S 14 8- —

BT T US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2022.

2020Aerial Imagery A
Map Created April, 2022 by LUM




Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: April 25, 2022
Report date: April 15, 2022

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Joshua Plath (Owner), to A-2 Zoning
District standards to construct an accessory building less than 30 feet from a side yard property line.

Application Information:

Applicant(s): Joshua Plath (Owner)

Address of zoning request: 31780 Hill Valley RD Red Wing, MN 55066

Parcel: 34.020.2000

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the SE ¥4 of the SE %4 of Section 20 TWP 112 Range 14 in Hay
Creek Township.

Township Information: Hay Creek Township signed acknowledgement of the variance request with
no objections.

District: A-2 (Agriculture District)

Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary

Survey/Maps

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance:
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

Joshua Plath (Owner) has applied for a variance to A-2 minimum setback standards to construct a
proposed 36-foot by 64-foot accessory building on the north side of parcel 34.020.2000. The
proposed structure would be 13-feet from the north property line where 30-feet is required by
Ordinance. The structure will be used for personal storage.

Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not
constitute practical difficulties.

Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

= Property line setbacks are intended to create separation among adjacent structures and
provide room for future repairs and maintenance.

» The proposed building will not be encroaching closer to the north property lines than the
existing accessory structures.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 6



The structure will comply with all other GCZO requirements.

The closest neighbor to the north, Kimberly Frazier (PID: 34.020.2200) has signed consent
to establish the proposed accessory structure no less than 13-feet from the shared property
line. The request appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the official controls.

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

* The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences and
accessory buildings to provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated areas of
Goodhue County.

The proposed accessory building appears consistent with the Goodhue County
Comprehensive Plan.

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality):

= The Applicant’s desire to build an accessory building to accommodate personal storage is a
reasonable use of property in the A-2 District.

» The parcel is an existing 5-acre lot which is a conforming lot size in the A-2 Zoning District
(2-acre minimum). The property contains 3 accessory structures and a single-family dwelling.

» The two existing accessory structures will be demolished and replaced by the new building.

» The Applicant stated that the removal of a mature pine tree and several mature apple trees
would be required in order to meet the minimum setback. (Attachment 1)

» The Applicant stated that the location of the existing structures was the most level area for
building on his property. (Attachment 2)

» The Applicant alternatively considered a 20-foot setback from the north property line,
however the mature apple trees would need to be removed.

» The existing structures were built in the mid-2000’s (based on historical GIS maps) by the
previous owner without obtaining appropriate permits from Land Use Management.

» The septic and well are not located in areas that would significantly restrict alternative
locations to build on the property.

* Surrounding land uses include medium density residential and row-crop agriculture.
The request appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the
zoning district in which the subject property is located.

» Residential accessory structures are permitted uses in the A-2 Zoning District. The request
does not constitute a use variance.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment
meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

Staff Recommendation:
After careful consideration, staff has provided two options for the Board to consider. Whether
approved or denied the Board should:

e adopt the staff report into the record;

e adopt the findings of fact;

e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 6



APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Joshua Plath (Owner) to A-2 Zoning District
standards to allow construction of an accessory building no less than 13-feet from the north property
line where 30 feet is required. The Board should specify findings to approve the variance request
during the meeting.

OR

DENY the request for a variance, submitted by Joshua Plath (Owner) to A-2 Zoning District
standards to allow construction of an accessory building no less than 13-feet from the north property
line where 30 feet is required.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 6



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 4 of 6



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”

www.co.goodhue.mn.us

Page 5 of 6



e .

M e = M'ﬁ:r_ﬂ- pem

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 6 of 6









TOWNSHIP ZONING APPLICATION TOWNSHIP NAME H“ic Qe LC
Goodhue County parcel # 44+ O0..2000

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Last Name P \ C\‘\(\r\ First ,‘SDS\’\\( el M.L
steetaddress ) 2 96 WL UaL(CL,' V24 Phone

City RC‘ d W r\% State fY\ J ¢ z» 5°S50( (,
Email Address

Township ];;Z Range (Y Section 2 0

PROJECT INFORMATION

Site Address St e

Zoning District Lot Size Structure Dimensions

Type of Project [wed Proposed Use <t en Q€
Structure Type Replacement? | YES [ NO [
Variance # Conditional Use Permit #

Name of Property Owner: RY RN P { ¢~.‘H,\

DISCLAIMER AND SIGNATURE

1 hereby apply for a zoning permit and I acknowledge that the information above is complete and accurate, that the work will be in
conformance with the ordinances and codes of Goodhue County. The applicant also understands by signing this application he / she could
be held responsible as representative of this project for any violation of compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances of Goodhue
County. This permit may be suspended or revoked if the permit has been issued in error or on the basis of incorrect information supplied
or in violation of any ordinance or regulation of Goodhue County. All provisions of law and ordinances governing this type of work will be
complied with whether specified herein or not

Signature Date
TOWNSHIP APPROVALS

1 hereby certify by signing that I am authorized to act on the behalf of the Township Board, and the structure and use will meet all
Township Codes and Onlmanc?c If constructed as indicated.

Signature/%lﬁ AM,-'—L) Title S(,(P fVUggr | Date 9‘//& /909“9-

Signature e /7 ( > Title .~ Date ., / / ]
A Mty ) (e bpfley Liq L HALE 1Liser S el 20331
Application fee, Receipt Number '

L\ Need Vaanee ~ E”CP@L‘? 1‘\«1@_«,
\\r\f\ YLE 3\/\ ©Wot -

~puun WP hes No O\NCQ w3

Form Updated June 8, 2020



Kimberly Frazier

31535 Hill Valley Road

Red Wine ii Riiiii

January 25,2022

Dear whom it may concern,

| have met with my neighbor Josh Plath (31780 Hill Valley Road) about tearing down the two smaller
sheds near our shared property line and the addition of a new shed to replace them. Currently the two
smaller sheds are about 13 feet from the property line. | approve the new building construction at that
same distance from our shared property line. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

|~y

1er

Warm Regards

7114/0

erly F r




Pro @Oumn%

— - | _ O DENOTES A PLACED 1" BY 18" IRON PIPE
— : HAVING A PLASTIC CAP BEARING LAND
: : SURVEYOR LICENSE NO. 47460.
Tl !
5 BRI iy e @ DENOTES FOUND IRON MONUMENT.
e f . " 4> DENOTES FOUND COUNTY MONUMENT.
- A / (NORTH 422.00) DENOTES RECORD BEARING OR DISTANCE. : HISTORICAL LOCATION
, (\ o NB947°19"W 1318.06" [~ LINE OF SE % OF SE
L\ \ NBI'47°19"W 633.34' !
-K‘—W - -~ 1
\/\\ T QRory sH0) T N. LINE OF SE % OF SE f— — i
_\ | umrmao.q.oqé 36 = \hl *
_ /, Inkonﬁlo.. lllllll HISTORICAL CENTERLINE AT - P \m /
z = THE TIME PARCEL WAS CREATED & & < :
5 S g
Z L P\ \__EXSTING R_s2 s
Ot | CENTERLINE @m‘ Al e R
3
] - - cees
7\ \ | AREA]
3% _ L 4 \ % 221478.4 Sq. Feet
20 \ QB 5.08 Acres
O / ™
5° : h
=~ o b
e \ HousE SURVEYORS REPORT
m The bearing basis for this property was not specified in th
_ / TP .hn record legal description. It has been determined that the
.\ subject property had been surveyed previously, by whom it

of the southeast quarter (SE¥%) of the southeast quarter (SE%) of mmnams 20,in

unknown. There is no record drawing on file in the Count
Surveyor's office. The bearing basis for this survey was
determined from the found iron monuments that were plar
by the surveyor who we believe composed the record
description. Marketable title may be questionable along tr

/..MHWN..M.WW. north and west lines because the historical location of the
DOC=18"00"00" north line of the southeast quarter of the southeast quar
A =4842°00" and its northwest corner, as monumented by the original
T=144.06" surveyor does not agree with the theoretical location of tf

CB=S47"27'39"E aliquot sixteenth lines. It is recommended that a real est
attorney be consulted and initiatives be taken to remedy °
possible title issues by replacing the record description wil
new one that coincides with the recovered monuments.

/~ — ROAD R VAl

WIDTH VARIES

"
)}

S



o e e

o
A ATE TR -

340202100 :
KOQESTER'FAMILY REV LIV TRUST
75 .




MAP o1: PROPERTY OVERVIEW

340202100

KOESTER FAMILY REV.LIV.TRUST

75

340202200
KIMBERLY- S FRAZIER
40

U e

340202000

JOSHUAR PLATH

5

340202100: |
KOESTER FAMILY:.REVALMT
75

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
April 25, 2022

Joshua Plath (Owner)
A2 Zoned District

Part of the SE % of the SE V4 of Section 20
TWP 112 Range 14
in Hay Creek Township.

Variance request to allow construction of an
accessory building less than 30
feet from a side yard property line

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

20
30

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A

Registered Feedlots AE

Dwellings AO

a
Municipalities X

0 35 70 140 210
BN TN T US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2022.

2020 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created April, 2022 by LUM




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
April 25, 2022

Joshua Plath (Owner)
A2 Zoned District

Part of the SE V4 of the SE 4 of Section 20
TWP 112 Range 14
in Hay Creek Township.

Variance request to allow construction of an
accessory building less than 30
feet from a side yard property line

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones

| Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels
Registered Feedlots

a Dwellings

| Municipalities

1,950
US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2022.

2020 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created April, 2022 by LUM




Ak es: ELEVATIVN BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
April 25, 2022

40202200 : ;
IMBERLY S FRAZIER .
T , : : Joshua Plath (Owner)

A2 Zoned District

/\ Part of the SE % of the SE V4 of Section 20
New Bigiding ; TWP 112 Range 14
o : in Hay Creek Township.

| Variance request to allow construction of an
: accessory building less than 30
feet from a side yard property line

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A

Registered Feedlots AE

" Dwellings AO
Municipalities X

a

40202100,
OESTER FAMILY. REVAL
75

0 35 70 140 210
BN TN T US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2022.

2020Aerial Imagery A
Map Created April, 2022 by LUM









